DEPARTMENT OF MISSOURI
SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR

G.A.R. POST PROJECT FORM

PLEASE:
-« Type or print, using a balipoint pen, when filling out this form. Legibility is critical.
* Do not guess at the information. An answer of "Unknown" is more helpful.
* Include a photograph of each viewable side and label it with name & direction of view.

- Thank You
Post Information

Post Name [John Boone Post Number |257

City/Town [Licking County |[Texas State MO

‘ Brief History of the G.A.R. Post (use separate document if necessary):

From 1889 History of Laclede, Camden, Dallas, Webster, Wright, Texas, Pulaski, Phelps and Dent counties, Missouri.

Meeting Facility

Structure Still Exist? (™) Yes (O No (®) Unknown Type of Building: (O)Stand-Alone (OShared-Use
Identify Specific Location:

Description of Records

Do the Records Exist? O Yes (O No (® Unknown The Records are: O Originals () Copies

What are the conditions of the records?

What do the records consist of?

Location of Records

Repository Name

City/Town County State Zip

Additional Information:

Submitter Information

Submit Date |12/28/2011 Name Walt Busch

Camp Name (US Grant Camp # |68 City/Town (Arcadia | State (MO | Zip [63621

Email wbusch@suvcwmo.org

| _ PrintForm I Submit to Current G.A.R. Post Records Officer Listed @ l Submit by Email ;

http://www.suvcwmo.org/garposts.php
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John Boone Post No. 257, G. A. R., was chartered April 5,
1886, with the twelve following named members: T. L. R. Wilson,
Twentieth Kentucky Infantry; J. B. Fulks, Twenty-first Ken-
tucky; William Hinton, Forty-ninth Illinois; Josiah Bradford,
Thirty-second Missouri; George W. Granger, One Hundred and
Fifth Ohio; John Dixon, One Hundred and Twenty-eighth Illi-
nois; W. W. Owen, Third Missouri Cavalry; William D. Lamb,

Forty-second Illinois Infantry; John J. Landeau, One Hundred
and Fifth Ohio; T. F. Dorman, Twenty-second Connectica, and
D. T. M. Crow, Bowen’s Battalion. Since the date of organiza-
tion forty-two others have signed the roll. The first commander

was Josiah Bradford, who has served down to the present time.
J. R. Haggard, the adjutant, served until 1889, when Isaac Harry
was appointed. The post erected a 20x40 hall in 1888-89), at a
cost of $500, Robert Shipp donating the lumber.
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